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Salem Methodist Church, three
miles north of Mount Aipy, will
celebrate its centennial during
the week of July 28-August 4.

All the living former pastors,
except Rev, M. W. Heckard and
Rev. Edgar H. Nease, plan to re-
turn to the church for the 100th
anniversary. .

Rev. A. W. Lynch the present
pastor, was appqmted in October,
1955.

Durmg these twﬁ' yearﬁ the par-
sonage has been ' enlarged, the
road between the church and par-
sonage has heen hard surfaced
and modern rest room p
being constructed ‘at the rear of
the church. The gadem Church has
become more securely established
ag a growing station in the Win-
ston-Salem District,

A hlstory of the church
given in the following article.

BY. REV. A. W. LYNCH

In a world of selfishness, hurry,
war, and rumors of war, it is a
relief to turn our thoughts to

is

tion rather than to destruction.

We like to remember those men
who made scientifie discoveries;|
those men who invented the great
machinery of the modern age;
and those statesmen who have led
us politically, soc]ally, and eco-
nomiically. 3

"Here, however, 1t is our joy
and honor to pay a special tri-
bute to those pioneers of the
church—those who have led reli-

ed in 1923-24, the bmldmg was given by Mrs,
of Mount Airy and mother of Mrs. R.
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the past and to days of construc-

Organued in 1857 Salem Methodxst Chulch dedxcated the building above on June 29, 1924, Erect-
Susan Jackson Smith, wife of Zachary Taylor Smith
J. Reynolds of Wmston Salem;
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giously. They were the men who
were always found at the front
as our nation progressed. They
became great by becoming serv-
ants, and rich because they gave
all to the greatest cause known
to man—Ileading ones mneighbor
to know God.

They were always found with
Bible and hymn book in hand go-
ing about preaching and Dbapti-
zing in the name of God the Fath-
er, God the Son, and God the
Holy Spirit.

Just when one of these great
messengers, or “Circuit Riders”
as they are called, came to this
commumty is not known exactly.

preacher, Isaac Rollens, preached
and taught along the Yadkin Val-
ley in 1776.

In 1800 camp meeting became
very popilar in this section. Peo-
ple for miles around came to-
gether at a place suitable for the
purpose. 4 large tent made of
canvas was used for the house of

(Continued on page 4)
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